Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams OO YD — L) <
From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:46 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.flus

Cc: keweeks@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 090402-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in

Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 23 (Final Rate Case Expense update).pdf

a. Martin S, Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W, State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: {407) 830-8522
Email: cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 090402-WS; Application of Santando Utilities Corporation for an Increase in Water and
Wastewater Rates in Seminole County, Florida - Filing the Utility's Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred,
pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code.

¢. Sanlando Utilities Corporation.

d. 2 Pages.

e. letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; and Analysis of Rate Case Expense - 1 page.
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E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE:

Docket No, 090402-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in

Seminole County by Sanlande Utilities Corporation,
Qur File No.: 30057.183

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the Actual Rate Case Expense
Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours

e

CHRISTIAN W MARCELLI

For the Firm o
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Analysis of Rate Case Expenes Flarida Public Service Commission
Company: Saniando Ulility Cocp
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[T [E] [E}) oy [E] (6) (4} ® 9} {0y {am
Estimatcd Estimated
Towl Estirmale  Actunl 1ours Actual Retmaing Remaining
Counsel . Consultani or Hourly Katz Eutimated of Charges by Paid wa of Charges Paid Hours Chargen
Line ¥ Firm of ¥endor Namc Witnoss Per Pecson Heurs Firm 4.30,2010 850f9.30.2018  Through PAA  Through PAA Toml Characs Type of Serviee Rzudered
1 Milian, Swain & A mociates Deharsh Swailn 20 16,00 3200 978 1,950 - - 1350 Aasist w/MFRn, duta requets, audit facililation
2 Milian, Swain & Associales Cynlhia Yapp ldt 200 23,050 - - - - - Ausise w/MFRa, data requests, sudil facilitetion
3 Milian, Swain & Ausocisich Cynthia Yapp 150 00 S IS 55.838 o - 55838 Asint wMFRs, dats roquests, audil asilintion
4 Mhlian, Swain & Associalcs Maria Bmvo 1480 00 - - - - - - Assisi w/MFRs, dain requests, audil facililation
5 Milinn, Swain & Ansociales Mana Bravo 150 .00 - 1200 130 - - 1800 Axist wMFRa, data requesls, sudil facilitation
& Ruse, Sundstrom & Bentley, 1L.LP Christian Marcelli 290 Hs 12,625 57125 28954 - - 28954 Legal Feen {including Rling fee)
7 Rose, Sundsirom & Beniley, LLP Christinn Marcelli 303 0.0 - 6470 20,055 T0 327 23,328 Legal Feen {including Rling fee}
& Roae, Sundstrom & Bentley, L.LP Martin Friedian 320 11258 36,000 1.00 20 = - 320 Legal Foon
9 Rose, Sundstrom & Bealley, LLP Martin Friedman 330 [HLe0] - 18.20 7642 - - 7,682 Legal Feen
10 M& R Consultants Frank Seidman 145 a0 5.000 36.50 5,293 - - 5293 UZUAnalysix, Ausisl w/ MFRy, datn requests, audit faciliiation
|1 M&R Cunsultariy Frank Scidman 150 0.00 - 15.50 2,325 - - 2325 UgUAnalysis, Asint wi MFRy, dats requesis, audit lacililation
11 Pyblic Service Comminkion na ra 4000 - n'n - - Filing Fee (imclvled it Legal Fees for Chrigtian Manelli)
12 Alliant Insurance Services nn e - - 3801 n 3,801 7602 Court Bord
13 Water Serviee Carp. Ciccicrski, Daniel 28 $EL L) - 11783 3 - - 3299 Axxint w/MFRy, dala requosts, audil facilitation
14 Water Service Corp. Ciecierski, Daniel 2% 275.00 195 11459 3321 - - 3321 Assisl wMFRa, data requests, dudit facilimtion
15 Waice Scrvive Comp. Cieclerski, Danicl 30 4.00 - 10.00 300 200 0 360 Amsiat wMFRS, data requosts, mudii facililation
1§ Walor Scrvioe Corp. Casaden, Jim 62 4040 2480 0,50 3 - - 31 Billing Analyst, Implimentation of Rates
16 Water Service Com DiPasquale, Susan s 3000 1656 - - - - - Asgisl w/MFRs, duta requests, audit facilitation
17 Watcr Scrvice Corp. Difasqualc, Susan n9a aw - 2625 Lol ° - 995 Anust w/MFRs, duta roquosts, sudit fecilitation
|8 Water Scrvice Corp DiPmaquale, Susan 38b oo - 1150 444 - - 444 Ansist wMFRy, duin requests, audil [acilitation
19 Water Servive Camp Durham, Rick 10624 2000 2.02% - - - - - Aunsist wMFR, daln requeata, sudit facilitation
2( Water Service Corp. Fhymn, Patrick 39z ) 6,784 7.50 254 - - 254 Awdrt WMFRy, data requests, B facilislion
21 Water Service Carp. Flynan. Palrick na o - ww 1.138 - - 1.138  Assist wMFRy, dats requesty, nudit facilitation
22 Water Servics Catp. Flyan, Patzick RS .00 - 2625 1,013 - - 1LOI3 Awsint w/MF Rs, data requests, awdit facilitation
23 Whaler Serviue Carp. Flynn, Patrick 3936 000 E £75 266 - - 266 Assigl wMF Ry, data rejuests, sudit facilitation
23 Waer Sorvice Corp. Gongre. Bryan 3342 5000 1,696 - - - - - Assist wMFRs, data requents, andil fscilitation
24 Waler Service Corp. Gongre. Bryan 386 0.00 o 7.00 m o o 270 Assist w/MERs, data requosts, audil fnsililtion
25 Waler Service Comp. Granite, Dsharah 33 40.00 1320 - - = ° - Billing Analysl, Implirmentatian of Ratcs
26 Waer Scrvice Corp. Granite, Deborsh 4 o - 3.50 187 - - 187 Billing Analysl, Implimentation of Rates
27 Water Servige Corp Granite, Bebarah 4434 0.08 o 250 " - B 111 Billing Analyst, Implimentation of Rates
28 Water Scrvice Carp. Hankns, Pepgy 3392 10,6 Ek] 500 17 - - 170 Ascst wiMFRy, data requesiy, sudit facilitation
29 Water Service Corp. Hanks, Peagy a19z U o 230 B53 o o ¥53 Axkist WMFRy, dala requests, wudil fasilitation
At Wader Serviee Corp. Hoy, John m 8000 3.RRO - - - - - Assist w/MFRs, dals requess, audit (acilitation
A1 Waier Scrvice Corp. Hoy, John s 00 - 200 230 - 230 Agsist w/MFRs, data requests, audit fucililation
31 Waler Service Corp. Krugler, Adricane 4n 1040 400 - - - . - Billing Analyst, Implimentation of Rates
31 Waler Sarvice Corp. Lubertozzi, Steven ) 0.0 - 4. 356 - - 356 Billing Analynt, linplimentation of Rates
32 Water Service Comp. Luboriozz, Steven 92 13 . 9.50 & - ° 874 Billing Analyn, Implimentalion of Rates
33 Water Serviec Corp. Merzouk, Michelle 15 AL B0 46,75 K - - Tl Ansist wMFRa, data requests, sudit Facilitatian.
34 Water Servies Carp. Nedved, Spencer F1) 0.0 - 1000 21 240 5 324 Ansist wMFRa, datn roquents, sudit facilitation
5 Watet Service Carp Nedved. Spencer 28 aou - 3L B8 - o $68 Anxist wMFRs, data requests, audil faciitation
15 Waler Service Corp. Puvich, Erin 36 o0 - 500 1,620 - - 1,620 Assist wiMFRy, dals requests, audil facilitation
36 Waler Service Corp. Povich. Enn. 39 450,00 11,350 11500 4,485 - - 4,485 Ansist WMFRy, dala requests, nudit {acilitation
37 Water Serviee Corp Povich. Erin 40 000 - 14440 5,760 - - 5760 Assiel wMFRy, dul rsquests, nudil facilitation
3% Water Service Comp Povich, Edn 4] 0.0 - 2128 Ed | - - 71 Awsist wMFRy, dals roqucats, aidit O tion
39 Water Service Corp. Povich, Ean 42 oo - 800 136 300 126 462 Assisl wMFRs, dala requests, awdit facililation
3% Water Serviee Catp k-] 0.6 - 2m 16 - - 76 Cusiomer Noticen, Mailings, etc.
39 Walsr Service Carp. Susic. Kagen Lee A6 oo - 0.28 10 - - 1t Cumtoimer Noticos, Mailings, clc
A1) Water Scrvice Carp. Schiopu, Mircea 2 40.00 B ° - = o - Customer Notices, Mailings, eic.
41 Waler Servies Corp. Shrake, Brian W 3 voo - 300 93 5.00 158 248 Customer Noticen, Mailings, ¢tc.
42 Waier Service Corp. Shrake, Binn W a2 oo = 9o BB - - 288 Customer Nolicos, Mailings, etc.
43 Waley Service Corp. Walric, Lawanda 43.01 14040 6,021 - - - - - Assist w/MFRs, dain requests, uudil facilitetion
44 Walcr Scrvice Corp. Vulrie, Lawands 2 oy - 1.00 22 - - 22 Assist w/MFR, dala requests, sudil [ncilitation
45 Waler Service Corp. Valric, Lawanda n o.m - 24.00 552 I &9 621 Asgisl wMFRy, dats roguests, sudit faciliation
46 Waler Sarvice Corp. Valrie, Lawands 24 oo - 0.30 12 - - 12 Assist w/MF R, data requents, sudit facilitation
45 Water Service Carp. Weeks, Kirsten 49 300 .0 14,700 254,50 17,861 - - 17861 Assisd wMFRy, duta requests, audit facilitation
47 Water Service Corp, Worka, Kiniten S0 40 - 158.00 7,900 - - 7,900 Awsigt wMFRs, data requems, audit facilitation
48 Water Servies Carp. Weeks, Kirnten 5t .00 - 30 153 - - 153 Ausist wMFRa, dea requests, sudid facilitation
4B Wuter Service Corp. Williama, John 11 BLS Su.00 4075 - - - - - Adist wMFRs, dalz requenty, audit facilitation
4% Waicr Scrvice Cotp. ams, John [ 58 0.80 o 464 s o 464 Assiet wiMFRs, data requests, nudit facilitaion
30 Waler Sorvice Corp Willisms., Johin I ol 0.0 - -] - - 600 Assist wMF Ry, dats requesty, audit facilitalion
51 Water Service Corp. Winans, Nicole Denise 4333 .00 - 27 - - 87 Assint Wil Rs, data requests, audit focilitation
S0 PriceWaterhowscConpers, 1.L.C Various e na o 1,500 na 1,000 2,500 Access to audit work-papors (roquesied by staff}
51 CPH Engineers, Tnc e na ° 1271 nn 1000 227 Mapping of Scrvics Avea
52 Florida Public Service Commission ' wn - 623 nn - 623 Audit in Northbrook, IL
§1 Warer Service Carp. nia e 17.520 . ah 17.520 17,520 Cuslomer aotices, postage
54 Water Serviee Comp nia e 2,143 - nia 2,143 2,143 Customer natioes, Kook
55 Waler Service Corp. n's na 1.2 n's - % 1,200 1208 Travel, Awfare
56 Walcr Service Corp. . (K34 e B n'a 1,600 1,600 Travel, Holcl/Accommodation
57 Water Service Corp, ns 400 [ ° na A 400 Travel, Rental Car
58 Water Seevioe Com. n B na 6,613 ' 400 7013 Printing Seyvices, copiex
59 Water Service Corp, e - na 671 s B0 1473 Temp Services
&0 Water Service Corg, e 12,000 na 4] nin 11.95% 12,000 Fed Ex & other mise
ar
62 Estimate Through 3 21260 b3 195,877 £ 241 438
61
64 x| PAA
65 | | Comnuxsion Hearing
3
67 Amortization Period 4 Years
68 Explanation if different from Scction 367 0816, Florida
6%
70 Amorization of Rale Case bxpense
71
” (A} [1:}] (=]
7 Water Wastowater Total
74 Prior unamortized ke case expenscs L] ] H -
75 Current rale case oxponee - - -
76 Total projected MIE case oxponse - - -
77 Annual Amartization 5 - 5 - 5 -
T8
79 Method of ailocation between sy siems:
w0
$1 Customen: (based on ERC Counts 12/31/08) 177 91620 25597
82

¥3 Percenape of average cusiomen: 56% 44% T




